



Diana Atashroo

Clinical Associate Professor, Obstetrics & Gynecology

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Stanford Pelvic Health Center**

420 Broadway St

Pavilion D 2nd Fl

Redwood City, CA 94063

Tel (650) 721-2700 Fax (650) 723-7737

Bio

BIO

Dr. Diana Atashroo is coming to Stanford Hospital from NorthShore UniversityHealthSystem in Illinois, affiliated with the the University of Chicago-Pritzker School of Medicine.

Dr. Atashroo sees patients for general gynecology and a variety of other complex gynecologic issues. Her expertise includes evaluation and management of complex pelvic pathology and pelvic pain. Her special interests include: pudendal neuralgia and other peripheral neuropathic pain conditions, pelvic floor muscle spasms, vulvodynia, pelvic congestion syndrome, endometriosis, and interstitial cystitis. She also performs minimally-invasive gynecologic surgery, including laparoscopic and robotic procedures. She has special skills in ultrasound-guided peripheral nerve blocks, office procedures, and Botox trigger point injections.

She has leadership roles within AAGL (American Association of Gynecologic Laparoscopists) and IPPS (International Pelvic Pain Society) and has presented on various topics related to pelvic pain.

Dr. Atashroo is committed to furthering the well-being of women, and strives to provider her patients with an individualized and comprehensive approach.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Gynecology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Obstetrics & Gynecology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Obstetric & Gynecology, Stanford University, (2019- present)
- Director ,Pelvic Pain Center, Stanford University, (2019- present)

- Director, Minimally Invasive Gynecologic Surgery, Stanford University, (2019- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists (ACOG) (2010 - present)
- Member, American Association of Gynecologic Laparoscopists (2010 - present)
- Member, International Pelvic Pain Society (IPPS) (2013 - present)
- Member, National Vulvodynia Association (2017 - 2018)
- Board of Directors, International Pelvic Pain Society (IPPS) (2017 - present)
- Vice Chair of Pelvic Pain Interest Group, American Association of Gynecologic Laparoscopists (AAGL) (2018 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Medical Education: University of Missouri Kansas City School of Medicine (2007) MO
- Board Certification: Obstetrics and Gynecology, American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology (2014)
- Fellowship: St Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center Division of Obstetrics and Gynecology (2013) AZ
- Residency: Baystate Medical Center Dept of Obstetrics and Gynecology (2011) IL
- BA/MD, University of Missouri-Kansas City , Undergraduate and Medical Education (2007)
- MD, Baystate Medical Center, Springfield, IL , OBGYN residency (2011)
- MD, St Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center, Phoenix AZ , Minimally Invasive Gynecologic Surgery fellowship (2013)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Differences in Menstrual Cytokine Profiles of Women with and without Symptomatic Uterine Fibroids.** *F&S science*
Dhanani, Z., Ramirez, N. J., Nguyen, J., Rosenberg-Hasson, Y., Naseri, S., Lum, D., Atashroo, D., Chen, B.
2023
- **DIFFERENCES IN MENSTRUAL CYTOKINE PROFILES OF WOMEN WITH AND WITHOUT UTERINE FIBROIDS**
Dhanani, Z., Ramirez, N., Nguyen, J., Hasson, Y., Naseri, S., Atashroo, D., Lum, D. A., Chen, B.
ELSEVIER SCIENCE INC.2022: E104-E105
- **Clinical Investigation of Fertility After Uterine Artery Embolization** *OBSTETRICAL & GYNECOLOGICAL SURVEY*
Serres-Cousine, O., Kuijper, F., Curis, E., Atashroo, D.
2022; 77 (2): 92-93
- **Chronic pelvic pain educational experience among Minimally Invasive Gynecologic Surgery fellows and recent graduates: a needs assessment.** *Journal of minimally invasive gynecology*
Orlando, M. S., Moulder, J. K., Carrillo, J. F., Carey, E. T., Findley, A. D., Atashroo, D., Dassel, M.
2021
- **The Symptoms-Varices-Pathophysiology classification of pelvic venous disorders: A report of the American Vein & Lymphatic Society International Working Group on Pelvic Venous Disorders.** *Phlebology*
Meissner, M. H., Khilnani, N. M., Labropoulos, N., Gasparis, A. P., Gibson, K., Greiner, M., Learman, L. A., Atashroo, D., Lurie, F., Passman, M. A., Basile, A., Lazarshvilli, Z., Lohr, et al
2021: 268355521999559
- **The Symptoms-Varices-Pathophysiology (SVP) Classification of Pelvic Venous Disorders A Report of the American Vein & Lymphatic Society International Working Group on Pelvic Venous Disorders.** *Journal of vascular surgery. Venous and lymphatic disorders*
Meissner, M. H., Khilnani, N. M., Labropoulos, N., Gasparis, A. P., Gibson, K., Greiner, M., Learman, L. A., Atashroo, D., Lurie, F., Passman, M. A., Basile, A., Lazarshvilli, Z., Lohr, et al
2021
- **CLINICAL INVESTIGATION OF FERTILITY AFTER UTERINE ARTERY EMBOLIZATION.** *American journal of obstetrics and gynecology*

Serres-Cousine, O., Kuijper, F. M., Curis, E., Atashroo, D.
2021

- **Clinical Profile of Comorbid Dysmenorrhea and Bladder Sensitivity: A Cross-Sectional Analysis.** *American journal of obstetrics and gynecology*
Tu, F. F., Datta, A. n., Atashroo, D. n., Senapati, S. n., Roth, G. n., Clauw, D. n., Hellman, K. M.
2019
- **Surgical interventions for chronic pelvic pain.** *Current opinion in obstetrics & gynecology*
Senapati, S., Atashroo, D., Carey, E., Dassel, M., Tu, M. F.
2016; 28 (4): 290-6
- **Trainee Perception of Uterine Morcellation: The University of Chicago Resident Experience.** *Journal of minimally invasive gynecology*
Senapati, S., Atashroo, D., Tu, F.
2015; 22 (6S): S33-S34
- **A Model for Resection of Endometriosis: A Feasibility Study.** *Journal of minimally invasive gynecology*
Atashroo, D. T., Senapati, S., Tu, F.
2015; 22 (6S): S119

PRESENTATIONS

- Treating Pelvic Pain-Effective Pharmacologic Options - American Association of Gynecologic Laparoscopists (AAGL)
- Overview and Pharmacology of Pelvic Pain - AAGL
- Why Sex Hurts: Genito-Pelvic Pain Disorders - Society of Laparoscopic Surgeons
- A Practical Approach to Understanding and Evaluating the Chronic Pain Patient - AAGL 44th national conference
- Drug Interactions with Oral Contraceptives - Northshore University HealthSystem
- Understanding Vulvar Pain: Clinical Update in Diagnosis and Management - Northshore University HealthSystem
- The Annual Gynecologic Visit: Expectation and Changes - Woman's Health Immersion Day
- Ultrasound Guided Nerve Blocks: Treatment for Abdominal and Pelvic Peripheral Neuropathies - Northshore University HealthSystem
- The Role of Pudendal Neuralgia in Treatment, Diagnosis, and Management - Northshore University HealthSystem